

**Rockaway Township Substance Abuse Alliance Meeting  
December 16, 2021**

**Attendees:**

Leslie Wexler  
Lisa Wexler

Todd Silverman  
Tanya Shields

Manny Friedlander  
Kelly Rodimer

Meeting Called to order at 7:08 by Les.

Todd approved minutes, Kelly seconded them.

Treasurer's report reconciled.

**Old Business - None**

**New Business**

We discussed our program going forward this year. As of our December meeting none of our phases have been implemented or scheduled due to issues at Copeland. Since our program is unique and several of the phases need to be in person in order for it to be effective, we have decided that if the administration can't find any days to schedule our program we will shut down the program for the remainder of the school year. Tanya will reach out to the administration to get a status update. A final decision will be made at our January 20<sup>th</sup> meeting. We will however move forward with our May 19<sup>th</sup> fundraiser at The Rockaway Barn, Concert for a Cause.

**Concert for a Cause:** We are going to move forward with the fundraiser. 20% of the bill at The Barn will be donated to the RTSAA. Captains of Leisure will be playing at night. Lisa will talk to Rich to see what time they want to come and set up. Dean is more than willing to work with us with whatever we may need.

**Meeting adjourned at 8:05.**

**Next meeting: Thursday, January 20, 2022 at the Copeland Middle School library.**